Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
April 5, 2023
6:30PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Jeff Andrewartha (President), Bob Slocum (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Coach Carter, Stacey Andrewartha, Clint Kiemsteadt, Clay Goddard, Carl Ferguson, Justin Vickers, Katie Broaddus, Kirk Wooldridge, Nicole Ellis, Brian Martinez, Madeline Kazmann, Todd Baca, Lisa Alksobrooks, Jordan Depriest, Marci Godbee, Zac Cravens, Charles Waibel, Bill Appl, Carolina Rodriguez, Allison Froehlich, and Sera Min

Executive Board Absent from meeting:

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:33PM on April 5, 2023, at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Jeff Andrewartha.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Bob Slocum made the motion and Nicole Ellis second.

II. Treasurer Report

Acting Treasurer, Bob Slocum presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows.

Balance as of 2/28 \$ 97,231.97 Expenses as of 3/31 \$ 56,681.31 Income as of 3/31 \$ 17,706.43 Total of Account as of 3/31 \$ 58,257.09

III. Committee Reports

1. Fundraising – Stacey Andrewartha discussed our last fundraiser of the season which is the Spring Raffle. Each player needs to sell at minimum \$100 worth of tickets for the fundraiser to be successful. Team moms will distribute and collect the money along with ticket stubs. We will give away \$2000 in gift cards. This fundraiser provides those the opportunity to help the program that did not feel comfortable until their child was on a team. These funds will help purchase Coach's wish list items. Tickets are due back to your team mom or Stacey by April 14th.

IV. Consideration of Open Business

- 1. Dragon Scales Jeff Andrewartha reporting on the program. Varsity is finished going to the schools. We had a great turn out the first Dragon Scales. Patsy Sommer Elementary had their carnival on their designated night so they have been rescheduled for this week.
- 2. Sound System Jeff Andrewartha reporting the sound system has been installed. Thank you, Clint, Clay, Paul Trevor, Zac for all the time that you spent working on the speaker system.
- 3. Scholarships Jeff Andrewartha stated the booster club will be awarding five seniors with a scholarship Tanner Jackson, Devin Petry, Travis Sykora, Braeden Best and Rhenn Andrewartha. Each will receive \$500 once they have proof of enrollment.
- 4. Broadcasting Jeff Andrewartha reporting the status of our live broadcasting. Cameron is amazing and fantastic job with our broadcasting. He is really invested in our program and becoming part of the Dragon family.

V. Consideration of New Business

- 1. Teacher Appreciation Jeff Andrewartha reporting on this event. Coach Carter handed out invitations for the Varsity players to give to a teacher. All the teachers will be getting gifts (mug and gift card). Shelley Wooldridge has been spearheading this effort.
- 2. Strike Out Cancer Jeff Andrewartha stated we will team up with Cedar Ridge to raise money for the Clay Madsen Foundation. It is a great cause and Clay Madsen was a Dragon athlete. We will be presenting a check at the Varsity game. We will also pass the hat at the game. ALL teams will take a picture with the Strike Out Cancer shirt.
- 3. End of Year Celebration Jeff Andrewartha reporting that the JV teams End of Season Celebration will be on May 1st both JV teams will celebrate the ending of the season. After practices on that Monday, we will do a celebration for those teams.
- 4. Coach's Wish List Jeff Andrewartha reporting on the remainder of the Coach's wish list items. On the wish list is another protection screen for the PDC, Jaeger bands, a TV, foam rollers, and a speaker, and an additional antenna for wifi is a late add to the wish list.

VI. Coach Carter Report

- 1. Thanks for everything! The speakers are fantastic and loud. All the hard work that everyone has put into concessions and around the field. The PDC has been fantastic and the boys have been able to get work in while others have not during these rainy days. We only have 6 district games. Our kids are playing with extreme confidence. We had so much fun at practice today with competition and the level to which these boys are competing.
- 2. The UIL rules state that if you get rained out you play on the first available day. So if we have to cancel on Thursday we would play Friday, then Saturday, and then Monday. In preparation for

- the rain, we have not watered so that the field could absorb the rain if we get a heavy downpour. If we have to move the games we would like to have them play on Friday afternoon. JV White possibly starting at 11am and Varsity following.
- 3. The Austin district got a little more interesting last night with wins and losses. We have been preparing the boys for a play-off run by playing a 3 game series throughout the season. We need to win 1 more to secure a playoff spot.
- 4. Dugouts are still in the works, but the budget has not been approved by the board. Coach Cheatham is advocating for this to be a priority as he has hit his head in the dugouts.
- 5. Summer baseball is coming. Information has been sent to the Middle School coaches. Te games so far are scheduled for away games due to the dugouts. Teacher appreciation is next week. The Varsity boys will be inviting their teachers to come to the April 18th game.

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, May 3, 2023, 6:00PM at: 201 Deepwood Dr.

Round Rock, TX 78681

Stacey Andrewartha made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2nd was made by Bill Appl The meeting was adjourned at 7:02pm.

Minutes submitted by: Erin Appl
Secretary
Minutes approved by: Jeff Andrewartha
President